CoMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
TRANSPORTATION CABINET

Andy Beshear transportation.ky.gov Jim Gray
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
TO: All Prequalified Contractors
FROM: Rachel Mills, P.E. q‘m
Director

Division of Construction Procurement

DATE: August 1, 2022

SUBJECT: Pre-Bid Conference
Breathitt County
Contract ID 221042
Geotechnical

August 18, 2022 Letting

The Department will conduct a Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit of the subject
project on Tuesday, August 9th, 2022 from 1:00-3:00 PM in the conference room at:

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet District 10 Office
473 Highway 15 South
Jackson, Kentucky 41339

The meeting will be recorded.

Any company that is interested in bidding on the subject project or being part of a joint venture
must be represented at the conference and site visit. No individual can represent more than one
company. At the conference a roster will be taken of the representatives present. Only
companies represented at the conference and site visit will be eligible to have their bids
opened at the date of letting.

The purpose of the conference and site visit is to familiarize all prospective bidders with the
contract requirements of the contract.

Department of Highways officials present at the conference will answer questions concerning the
projects.
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